
  
 
 

 

Legislative File No: 2023-0092 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Bill Cooke, Assistant Chief / Fire Marshal 

DATE: February 23, 2023 

SUBJECT: Ordinance Amendments – Second Reading for Section 54-200 Recreational Fire 

Permit 

 
 

REQUEST: 
The Rochester Hills City Council accept the second reading for Section 54-200, Recreational Fire 

Permit. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Fire Department has identified the need to revise the current version of Section 54-200 to reflect a 

permit requirement for preparation of mortar.  Previously, a preparation of mortar permits had been 

issued under the broader scope of a burn permit.  Revisions to Section 58-58 – Amendments now clearly 

define requirements for a preparation of mortar permit where it had not been previously addressed, 

creating recreational fire and preparation of mortar fire permit.     

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Rochester Hills City Council accept for second reading an amendment to Section 54-200, 

Recreational Fire Permit. 
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